



April 29, 2016

Anthony Hood
Chairman
DC Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 2005
Washington, DC 20001

RE: Extension of Submission Date for Revised Plans for Case No. 15-01A – PUD Minor Modification

Dear Chairman Hood:

Level 2 requests that the submission date for revised plans of May 2, 2016 requested for the Zoning Commission Consent Calendar Meeting on May 12, 2016, be extended by two days to Wednesday, May 4, 2016.

We apologize for any inconvenience this request may cause.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "David Franco", written over a horizontal line.

David Franco
Principal

Level 2 Development, LLC
1875 Connecticut Ave., NW
10th Floor
Washington, DC 20009

Tel: 202-483-1110
Cell 202-841-5811
Fax: 202-478-1768
dfranco@level2development.com
ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.15-01A
EXHIBIT NO.7